
Clerk 

From: RealtyCirculationPublication@infrastructureontario.ca 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2015 2:00 AM 
To: Clerk 
Subject: Realty Circulation Publication 

Hello, 


Please see details below regarding recently submitted surplus notification from Infrastructure Ontario. Please submit any expression of interest 

through our Realty Circulation Publication website at https://apps.infrastructureontario.ca/RealtyPublishing. Any questions or concerns can be 

sent to the Realty Circulation Publisher at realtycirculationpublication@infrastructureontario.ca. 


Recommended End Date: 7/30/2015 

Circulation Type: Surplus Provincial Lands and/or Lands with Buildings 

Upper Tier: Single Tier ~ 

Lower Tier: City of Toronto 

Street Address: 11 Brock A venue ~ 

Postal Code: 
 DQ
Closest Intersection: Dufferin Street and Queen Street West • 
Map: Google Map ...... 
Legal Description: Lots 16 and 17 and Part of Lot 15, Registered Plan 429 City of Toronto (formerly York), Province of Ontario 
PIN: 21304 0153 •Zoning: II D2 - Industrial 
Land Area: 0.26 Acres -
Building Area: 4308 Square Feet 
Circulation ID: 9332 
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Thank you, 

Infrastructure Ontario 
Realty Circulation Publication 
One Dundas Street West, Suite 2000 
Toronto, Ontario, MSG 2L5 
www.infrastructureontario.ca 
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